

Grad Night 2021 Meeting
Zoom Meeting – 7pm – 8pm
January 27, 2021

I. Call to order

Alaina Knight-Hougen called to order.

II. Attendees

Alaina Knight-Hougen, Jen Lebaron, CC Nelson, Angela Wu, and Melissa Bernardin

III. President Updates:

- a) Received an email from Jodi about Grad Night being held at Universal Studios and wanted to know if we were working on having the kids go here? I reached out to Dr. Smith and he advised no way are the kids going to go to Universal Studios and he was upset about the potential thought and not taking into consideration Covid-19.
- b) Read the email from Dr. Smith about the district has decided for a drive-through graduation with all public events cancelled as well as all dances.

IV. Conex Boxes

- a) The clean out of the Conex boxes are needed to be addressed to see what can be salvaged and kept for Grad Nights in the future.
- b) March 13th will be the clean out date. Alaina will get the permission to go onto campus to be able to set this up.
- c) CC and Jen confirmed that the Seniors do not need to have Service Hours to graduate for government. So, we won't be having them help us.

V. Grad Night Mugs

- a) Alaina will reach out and get this started to run this program again.
- b) Alaina will be reaching out and getting the list of Seniors in March for the mugs as well.

VI.Vendors

- a) Alaina is keeping in touch with the vendors to be sure that they are willing to wait until we know for sure about this year.
- b) IN and Out is on hold for now and they have our deposit check

VII.Prizes

- a) Jen advised that she is finishing up school and April would be her deadline if Grad Night does in fact open.
- b) CC mentioned maybe then we can decide on what to do with the prizes whether we have a Park first come first serve to create a buzz for the kids and parents about Graduation and start giving away prizes – we will have to work through ideas. Other schools are giving small prizes away on the 21st of every month – All drive through of course.

VIII.Funds

- a) Alaina is going to approach the Foundation to see about partnering for monies and gathering the buzz because Grad Night is struggling

IX.Website

- a) Melissa advised that back in September she moved our host of website to another platform. Go Daddy was cancelled however, they did not cancel all our services. Well, the new platform is not working because it is showing unsecured. Melissa moved everything back to GoDaddy the original host. Meanwhile, Go Daddy up 'd their pricing and now charging a Security Amount - \$60-80 more – however we are needing a secured website for our students and parents to be able to fill safe. This amount is approved. Melissa will forward the receipt.
- b) Melissa asked to combine the Donor's List for 2019/2020. This will make things cleaner.
- c) Alaina will be putting together a letter to post to the parents by Sunday, January 31, 2021

X. Updates

- a) Melissa's son is doing so much better from the chemo. Keep them in your thoughts.
- i) Angela let us know that she was in ICU with head trauma back in November and doing much better.

XI.Next Meeting

- a) February 24th at 7pm will be our next meeting – Alaina will send out the invite.